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RE: Use of water without a licence_ NPC File # 148430-Arctic coastal and drifting ice
processes and dynamics

Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca> Mon, May 28, 2018 at 9:40 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Derek Mueller <derekmueller@cunet.carleton.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Good Morning Richard,

Re: NPC file # 148430 [Arctic coastal and drifting_ice processes and dynamics]

Project start date: 01/01/2017;
Project end date: 31/12/2027.

Fields work: seasonal: typically July, to September 30; or May 1 to October 31.

| confirm that the above mentioned project do not required any further review by NPC until
December 31, 2027, unless there is a change in the initially submitted project proposal as reviewed
by NPC under file # 148430.

Best regards,

Goump

Nakurmiik| Thank youl Merci !

J<¥¢'| Goump Djalogue, RPP | MCIP

Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission | Igaluit Office | Blg 607
P.O. Box 1797 , Iqaluit, NU, X0AOHO

Phone: (867) 979-8260 | Fax: (867) 979-3443

Email: gdjalogue@nunavut.ca

www.nunavut.ca
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From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.cal]

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Derek Mueller <derekmueller@cunet.carleton.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Goump Djalogue <gdjalogue@nunavut.ca>
Subject: Re: Use of water without a licence

Good morning Derek,
The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of your new application for water use without water licence:

« Application for water use without water licence
e Cover Letter
e English & Inuktitut Summary

The Nunavut Planning Commission Determination # 148430 is from February 28, 2017, please confirm with NPC that this
determination is still applicable. Once received the NWB will continue processing your application.

Regards,

Richard

Richard Dwyer- n.¢%¢ J<JANS
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On Sat, May 26, 2018 at 3:36 AM, Derek Mueller <derekmueller@cunet.carleton.ca> wrote:
Dear Richard and Ida,
Please see attached for a request to use water without a licence.

Best regards,
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Derek

Derek Mueller

Associate Professor

Dept. of Geography & Environmental Studies
B349 Loeb Building

Carleton University

1125 Colonel By Drive

Ottawa ON K1S 5B6 Canada
613-520-2600, ext. 1984
derek.mueller@carleton.ca

wirl.carleton.ca
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